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Marguerite McLean QA0SO | ~ T

From: beth.keating@akerman.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: de.oroark@uverizon.com; David Christian; Kevin Bloom; Charles Murphy; ChrisSavage@dwt.com:
DanielleFrappier@dwt.com; Beth Salak

Subject: Docket NO. 090501-TP

Attachments: 20100803115557737.pdf, 20100803121249137.pdf; Amended Brief (TL252511).DOC

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket, please find Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida),
LLC's Amended Reply Brief, and the related Motion for Leave to File Amended Reply Brief. A copy of the Amended Brief in Word
format is also included. Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

{850) 224-9634

{850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

A.

Beth Keating

Akerman Sentertitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)

(850) 222-0103 (fax)
beth.keating(@akerman.com

Christopher W. Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LL.P

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20006

Tel: 202-973-4200

Fax: 202-973-4499

ChrisSavage@dwt.com
DanielleFrappier@dwt.com

B. Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC

D. Number of Pages: Word file (Amended Brief): 20 pages
PDF file (Amended Brief/file 9137): 22 pages (includes certificate and cover letter)
PDF file (Motion for Leave/file 7737). 4 pages

E: Document 1: Motion for Leave to File Amended Reply Brief
Document 2: Amended Post Hearing Reply Brief -
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and [RS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of {i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for arbitration of certain

terms and conditions of an interconnection Docket No, 090501-TP
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Filed: August 3, 2010
Bright House Networks Information

Services (Florida), LLC

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED
POST-HEARING REPLY BRIEF

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, Bright House
Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC (Bright House), respectfully moves for
leave to file its Amended Reply Brief, which is being filed contemporaneously with this
Motion, and in support of this request hereby states as follows:

1. On Friday, July 30, 2010, Bright House filed its Reply Brief in this proceeding
in accordance with the time frame set forth by the Prehearing Officer in Order No. PSC-
10-0322-PHO-TP, issued May 19, 2010, in this proceeding. However, due to a
scrivener's error, Bright House erroneously understood that the Reply Brief was limited
to 30 pages, rather than 20 pages. Its Reply Brief thus strayed from the requirements of
the Prehearing Order in that it exceeded the page limitation set forth therein by 10 pages.

2. The error was not intentional and was due to counsel's inadvertent reliance
upon earlier notes regarding discussions about the filing of Initial and Reply Briefs that
reflected, incorrectly, that the Prehearing Officer had granted leave to the parties to
submit Reply Briefs with a 30-page limitation.

3. Counsel's unfortunate, but good-faith, reliance up these notes is evidenced by

Bright House's Reply Brief, which in fact, was 30 pages in length.
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4. On Menday, August 2, 2010, the error regarding the page limitation was
brought to Bright House's attention by Vérizon.

5. Discussions between the parties regarding a means to correct the error were
had, but in light of the scheduling time line and limitations established for this case, as
well as Bright House's sincere desire not to impair Commission Staff's ability to prepare
its recommendation for the Commission's consideration, Bright House now files this
request for leave to file its amended, shortened Reply Brief, along with the corrected
Brief itself.

6. Bright House notes that with the prompt filing of our Amended Reply Brief
(with only one business day intervening between the initial filing and this corrected
filing), neither Verizon nor the Commission Staff will experience any prejudice as a
result of this situation. No further briefing is called for in this case, so Verizon will not
be prejudiced in any way. Moreover, our Amended Reply Brief does not modify our
arguments on any issue, To the contrary, it was prepared by making a concerted effort to:
(a) minimize or eliminate instances in which we restated points made in our mistaken 30-
page filing; (b) state the same arguments made in that filing using more concise language
and shorter citation forms (e.g., ‘eliminating certain quotes from cited cases while
retaining the same citations); and (c) delete footnote discussioﬁ of certain minor points.
As a result, our Amended Reply Brief will not affect any analysis C-Ommission Staff may
have undertaken during the one-day period between the filing of our mistaken 30-page
brief and our Amended Reply Brief,

7. Bright House apologizes for any inconvenience caused by this error and
respectfully asks that the Prehearing Officer consider this request and accept the amended

Reply Brief.



8. Bright House has consuited with counse! for Verizon regarding this request.
Counsel for Verizon has indicated that it opposes this request.

WHEREFORE, Bright House respectfully asks that the Prehearing Officer accept
the Amended Reply Brief, which is being filed contemporaneously with this Motion, for
consideration in this proceeding.

Respectfully submitted this 3" day of August, 2010.

By: M %23:—*

Beth Keating, Esquire

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-8002
beth.keating@akerman.com

Christopher W. Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20006

Attorneys for Bright House




- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via Electronic Mail on

August 3, 2010 to:

Dulaney L. O'Roark, II}
Vice President &General Counsel

David Christian

| Verizon Florida, Inc.

Verizon Florida, LLC 106 East College Avenue

Post Office Box 110 Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7748
MC FLTC 0007 David.christian@verizon.com
Tampa, FL 33601

de.oroark@verizon.com _

Charles Murphy Kevin Bloom

Staff Counsel Division of Regulatory Analysis

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tailahassee, FL 32399-0850
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
KBloom{@psc.state.[l.us

By:

AL Fer
g

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 Fast College Avenue,
Suite 1200

P.O. Box 1877 (32302)
Tallahassee, Florida 32301




